
Author's Response To Reviewer Comments  

Hans,  

 

We have uploaded our revised manuscript to the Gigascience portal. To address the concerns of 

the reviewer on our Venn diagram of orthology, we redid the analyses with just four species and 

updated the Venn Diagram (Figure 3), Tables S2 and Table S3, and associated text to reflect the 

new set of orthologous/paralogous groups. We have also added additional datasets as requested 

to our Dryad DOI to provide the associated datasets for public release. We have made our SRA 

records public already and will release the C. acuminata genome through the Medicinal Plant 

Genomics Resource as soon as our manuscript is accepted. We hope that our manuscript and 

associated datasets are now suitable for publication in Gigascience.  

 

Sincerely.  

C. Robin Buell  

 


